
hpePublicHealth.ca 

FINANCE MEETING 

Wednesday, April 22, 2020 

1:00 p.m. – 2:30 p.m. 

Hastings Prince Edward Public Health 
Via Teleconference 

Dial-In: 613-966-1257; Ext. 8300; PIN 4444 

If you are unable to attend, and have not already done so, 
please arrange for your alternate to attend and advise  

Catherine Lovell at clovell@hpeph.ca. 
Thank you! 

mailto:clovell@hpeph.ca


Our Values
Show We CARE

Our Strategic Priorities

Together with our communities, 
we help people become as 

healthy as they can be.

Healthy Communities,
Healthy People.

Our Vision Our Mission

Program
Standards

Health
Promotion

Population Health
Assessment and 

Surveillance

Community
Engagement

Staff 
Engagement
and Culture

hpePublicHealth.ca  /  613 - 966 - 5500
BELLEVILLE / NORTH HASTINGS / PRINCE EDWARD COUNTY / QUINTE WEST

Hastings Prince Edward Public Health

2019 - 2023
Strategic Plan



Page 1 of 1 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
A G E N D A 

Wednesday, April 22, 2020 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST AND THE GENERAL NATURE
THEREOF

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA (MOTION)

4. ELECTION OF THE CHAIR

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (MOTION)
5.1 Meeting Minutes dated January 22, 2020 Schedule 5.1 

6. BUSINESS ARISING FROM MINUTES

7. NEW BUSINESS (MOTION) 
7.1 1st Quarter Year-to-Date Results 
7.2 Report to the Finance Committee 
7.3 Review of draft audited financial statements 

Schedule 7.1 
Schedule 7.2 
Schedule 7.3 

8. DATE OF NEXT MEETING
Wednesday, July 22, 2020 at 1:00 pm

9. ADJOURNMENT (MOTION)



Finance Committee Meeting 
M I N U T E S 

______________________________________________________________________ 

Wednesday, January 22, 2020 1:00 p.m. 
Hastings Prince Edward Public Health 

179 North Park Street, Belleville 
Douglas Room A, 1st Floor 

Present:  Ms. Jo-Anne Albert, Mayor, Municipality of Tweed, County of Hastings, Acting Chair 
Ms. Jan O’Neill, Mayor, Municipality of Marmora and Lake, County of Hastings 
Mr. Andreas Bolik, Councillor, County of Prince Edward 
Ms. Deborah Goulden, Provincial Appointee  
Mr. Sean Kelly, Councillor, City of Belleville 
Mr. Michael Kotsovos, Councillor, City of Quinte West 
Ms. Joy Martin, Provincial Appointee 
Mr. Bill Sandison, Councillor, City of Belleville 

Also Present: Dr. Piotr Oglaza, Medical Officer of Health 
Ms. Valerie Dunham, Director of Corporate Services/Associate CEO 
Ms. Catherine Lovell, Executive Assistant to the MOH (Recorder) 
Ms. Amy Rankin, Manager Finance 
Mr. Eric Serwotka, Director of Public Health Programs 

Regrets:   Mr. Stewart Bailey, Councillor, County of Prince Edward  
Mr. Terry Cassidy, Councillor, City of Quinte West, Finance Chair 
Dr. Craig Ervine, Provincial Appointee  

1. Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 1:05 p.m. by Jo-Anne Albert, Acting Chair.

2. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest and the General Nature Thereof
There was no disclosure of pecuniary interest.

3. Approval of Agenda
MOTION:
Moved by:  Bill
Seconded by: Andreas

THAT the agenda of the January 22, 2020 Finance Committee be approved as distributed.
CARRIED

4. Approval of Minutes of Previous Meeting
4.1 General Minutes of July 24, 2019.
MOTION:
Moved by:  Bill
Seconded by:  Andreas

THAT the Minutes of the July 24, 2019 Finance Committee meeting be approved as
circulated.
CARRIED

Schedule 5.1



Finance Committee Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 3 Wednesday, January 22, 2020 

Page 2 of 3 

5. Business Arising from Minutes – None

6. New Business

6.1 By-Law 2020-01
MOTION:
Moved by:  Bill
Seconded by:  Andreas

THAT the Finance Committee receive the By-Law 2020-01 authorizing the borrowing of up
to $1,000,000 as presented and recommend taking it to the next Board of Health meeting
for approval.
CARRIED

6.2 Budget 2020 Review
A couple members noted they could not open their agenda packages and so had not
reviewed the budget documents.  It was suggested that these documents be sent by print
in future.  Val proceeded to go through the budget in detail. A few items of note:

▪ The change in cost sharing from 25/75 to 30/70 effective January 1, 2020 results in a
$1.1 million increase to the municipal sector.

▪ The Province of Ontario indicated we would receive mitigation funding to cover any
amount over a 10% change based on 2018 third quarter expenses. We don’t have
funding confirmed in writing, however these numbers show we are expecting
approximately $837,000 leaving a balance of $282,480 to be covered by the
municipalities.

▪ Val noted the change in total budget of $15 million to $17 million is due to the new
Ontario Seniors Dental Care Program (OSDCP).  The OSDCP is 100% funding for
operating costs of approximately $931,000 to run the program and approximately
$847,000 for capital projects of which there are two: 1. Construction of a full dental
lab, and 2. A mobile clinic.

▪ Branch offices: Quinte West will move to 4 days a week open to the public, the fifth
day staff will report there for work but will not be open to the public. Also reviewing
North Hastings.

▪ Employee benefits experiencing an increase of 15% for dental and health.  Expecting
another increase in 2021.

▪ Building occupancy was over budget in 2019 largely due the ODSCP, installed a
water softener, upgraded flooring in the stairwells and overall maintenance is very
expensive for a new building.

Michael arrived at 1:54 pm. 

MOTION: 
Moved by:  Bill 
Seconded by:  Andreas 

THAT the Finance Committee receive the 2020 Budget report as presented and 
recommend taking it to the next Board of Health meeting for approval. 
CARRIED 

Schedule 5.1



Finance Committee Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 3 Wednesday, January 22, 2020 

Page 3 of 3 

7. Closed Session

MOTION:
Moved by:  Bill
Seconded by:  Andreas

THAT the Board convene in Closed Session for the purpose of a discussion of personnel
issues in accordance with Section 239 (2) b personal matters about an identifiable
individual, including municipal or local board employees.
CARRIED

As per the motion made at the Closed Session to return to the Open Session, the Board
will now reconvene in Open Session at 1:58 pm.

MOTION:
Moved by:  Bill
Seconded by:  Andreas

THAT the Board endorse the motions approved in the Closed Session and direct staff to
take appropriate action.
CARRIED

8. Date of Next Meeting
Wednesday, April 22, 2020 at 1:00 pm in Douglas Room A, 1st Floor

9. Adjournment

MOTION:
Moved by:  Bill
Seconded by:  Andreas

THAT the Finance Committee meeting be adjourned at 1:59 pm.
CARRIED

Jo-Anne Albert, Acting Finance Chair 

Schedule 5.1



HASTINGS PRINCE EDWARD PUBLIC HEALTH

DRAFT Summary of Revenues & Expenses for the period January 1 - March 31, 2020
For Committee Review April 22, 2020

 Mandatory 

Programs  Related Programs

TOTAL 

Ministry of Health 

Programs

Ministry of Health 

Annual and one 

time Grants HBHC Federal Grants

YEAR TO DATE 

TOTAL 

 ANNUAL 

BUDGET 

YTD Budget 

Variance

YTD Actuals as % 

of budget  

(3/12 = 25%) 

REVENUES

Ministry of Health Mandatory, Related and 100% Related 2,581,175 103,579 2,684,754 2,684,754 10,135,950 7,451,196 26%

Ministry of Health Annual and one time grants 27,940 27,940 977,900 949,960 3%

Ministry of Health Mitigation Funding 837,570 837,570 0%

Municipal Levies 847,053 847,053 847,053 3,388,953 2,541,900 25%

Ministry of Children, Community & Social Services 290,130 290,130 1,160,543 870,413 25%

Federal Grants 34,004 34,004 128,988 94,984 26%

Expenditure Recoveries 52,431 52,431 52,431 280,000 227,569 19%

Transfer from Reserves 282,480 282,480 0%

Total Revenues 3,480,659 103,579 3,584,238 27,940 290,130 34,004 3,936,312 17,192,384 13,256,072 23%

EXPENSES

Salaries and Wages 2,014,300 43,540 2,057,840 28,513 211,865 26,106 2,324,325 10,237,000 7,912,675 23%

Staff Benefits 555,393 8,296 563,689 5,662 66,061 3,649 639,061 2,699,384 2,060,323 24%

Staff Training 16,305 16,305 650 264 17,219 204,000 186,781 8%

Travel Expenses 19,962 4 19,966 4,333 1,378 25,676 221,500 195,824 12%

Building Occupancy 276,848 6,273 283,121 283,121 1,002,600 719,479 28%

Office Expenses, Printing, Postage 13,557 13,557 500 14,057 80,000 65,943 18%

Materials, Supplies 76,466 9,785 86,250 (279) 2,605 88,577 664,000 575,423 13%

Professional & Purchased Services 126,687 14,749 141,436 141,436 762,000 620,564 19%

Communications Costs 23,974 23,974 2,625 26,599 106,000 79,401 25%

Information Technology 71,524 1,813 73,337 4,375 77,712 368,000 290,288 21%

Capital Expenditures 18,080 18,080 847,900 829,820 2%

Total Expenses 3,195,017 84,458 3,279,475 52,255 290,130 34,004 3,655,863 17,192,384 13,536,521 21%

VARIANCE 285,643 19,121 304,763 (24,315) 0 0 280,449 0 280,449

Ministry of Health - Accountability Agreement Other Grants and Contracts Totals and Budget Analysis

H:\Finance\2020 Financials\Board Reports\Q1 Board Report

Schedule 
7.1



Schedule 7.2



Schedule 7.2



Schedule 7.2



Schedule 7.2



Schedule 7.2



Schedule 7.2



Schedule 7.2



Schedule 7.2



Schedule 7.2



Schedule 7.2



Schedule 7.3



DATE 

Management's Responsibility for Financial Statements 

The financial statements of Hastings and Prince Edward Counties Health Unit are the responsibility of 

management and have been approved by the Board. 

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with Canadian public sector accounting 

standards for local governments established by the Public Sector Accounting Board of the Chartered 

Professional Accountants of Canada. A summary of the significant accounting policies are described in 

Note I to the financial statements. The preparation of financial statements necessarily involves the use of 

estimates based on management's judgement, particularly when transactions affecting the current 

accounting period cannot be finalized with certainty until future periods. 

The Organization's management maintains a system of internal controls designed to provide reasonable 

assurance that assets are safeguarded, transactions are properly authorized and recorded in compliance 

with legislative and regulatory requirements, and reliable financial information is available on a timely 

basis for preparation of the financial statements. These systems are monitored and evaluated by 

management. 

The Board is responsible for ensuring that management fulfills its responsibilities for financial reporting. 

The Board, through the Finance Committee, reviews the Organization's financial statements and 

discusses any significant financial reporting or internal control matters prior to Board approval of the 

financial statements. 

The financial statements have been audited by Welch LLP, independent external auditors appointed by 

the Organization, in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. The accompanying 

Independent Auditor's Report outlines their responsibilities, the scope of their examination and their 

opinion on the Organization's financial statements. 

Valerie Dunham 
Director of Corporate Services / Associate CEO 

2 

Schedule 7.3



Schedule 7.3



Schedule 7.3



Schedule 7.3



Schedule 7.3



Schedule 7.3



Schedule 7.3



Schedule 7.3



Schedule 7.3



Schedule 7.3



Schedule 7.3



Schedule 7.3



Schedule 7.3



Schedule 7.3



Schedule 7.3



Schedule 7.3



Schedule 7.3



Schedule 7.3




